
From: Keith Terlinden <KTerlinden@lels.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:25 AM 
To: cityadmin <cityadmin@cityofbreezypointmn.us> 
Subject: FW: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate 
Good morning. 
 
Below is the Notice of Desire to Negotiate.  I look forward to our upcoming negotiation.  Do you 
have an idea of when you would like to start negotiations? 
 
Thanks Keith 
 
 

 

 
 

   

  

Keith Terlinden 
Managing Business Agent 
 
Law Enforcement Labor Services 
2700 Freeway Blvd, Suite 700 
Brooklyn Center, MN 55430 

Phone: 651-666-7801 
Email: kterlinden@lels.org          
    
24-Hour Legal Defense Fund Hotline: 1-855-533-6466 
 
 

 

 
From: Bureau of Mediation Services via Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:22 AM 
To: Keith Terlinden <KTerlinden@lels.org> 
Subject: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Notice of Desire to Negotiate 

 
 

 

 

 

Sector: Public 

Name of Employer: City of Breezy Point 

Address: 8319 Co Rd 11, Breezy Point, MN, 56472 
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Name of Employer 
Representative or 
Counsel: 

Jerry Bohnsack 

Address: 8319 Co Rd 11, Breezy Point , MN, 56472 

Phone Number: (218) 569-1001 

Email: cityadmin@cityofbreezypointmn.us 

Address: 2700 Freeway Blvd, Brooklyn Center, MN, 55430 

Name of Union 
Representative or 
Counsel: 

Keith Terlinden 

Address: 2700 Freeway Blvd, Brooklyn Center, MN, 55430 

Phone Number: (651) 666-7801 

Email: kterlinden@lels.org 

Type of Employer: City 
 

 

Bargaining Unit Type: Police Department / All Peace Officers 
 

 

Status of Employees 
Involved? (Minn. Stat. 
179A.03, subd. 7): 

Essential 

Number of Employees in 
Unit: 

5 

Expiration Date of Current 
Contract: 

12/31/2025 

Date Petitioner Will Send 
Copy to Other Party(s): 

05-02-2025 

Name of Person Filing this 
Notice: 

Keith Terlinden 
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